Marco Garavello

MANAGING ASSOCIATE

Marco Garavello has extensive experience in corporate tax law and is actively involved in the structuring of domestic and international M&A, private equity and real estate deals. His expertise includes the tax aspects of domestic and international corporate reorganisations and international tax planning.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Managing Associate | 2023 Legance – Avvocati Associati, Milan, Italy

Senior Associate | 2022 – 2023 BonelliErede, Milan, Italy

Associate | 2016 – 2021 BonelliErede, Milan, Italy

Internship | 2014 – 2016 At the office of the General Prosecutor of the Court of Appeal of Milan and the Civil Court of Milan, Italy

EDUCATION



2017 Admitted to the Bar. Member of the Milan Bar, Italy

2016

Master's Degree in Corporate Tax Law, *maxima cum laude*, Università Commerciale Luigi Bocconi, Milan, Italy

2014

Law Degree, maxima cum laude, Università degli Studi di Milano, Milan, Italy



INFO

- Date of Birth 31st August 1989
- Control Con
- E-Mail mgaravello@legance.it
- Website www.legance.com
- **Office** Milan, Italy

Languages Italian English

PRACTICE AREAS



Tax Law